



Shasky L. Clarke

Associate

Boston

(617) 378-4110

sclarke@hinckleyallen.com

Practices

Corporate & Business, Public Finance

Education

Harvard Law School, J.D., 2018

Journal of Sports and Entertainment Staff Editor

Yale University, B.A., 2011

Yale Entrepreneurial Society

Yale Daily News, Business Analyst

About

Shasky is a member of Hinckley Allen's Corporate & Business Department. He was a Summer Associate with Hinckley Allen in 2017, where he gained hands-on experience supporting a variety of practice groups. While at Harvard Law School, Shasky worked as a legal intern with the Nashville Predators and worked on the Journal of Sports and Entertainment.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Associate (2018-Present)
- Summer Associate (2017)

Nashville Predators

- Intern (2017)

Living Proof, Inc.

- Package Development (2015-2016)

Boston Beer Company, Inc.

- Inventory Analyst (2013-2015)

Kennison & Associates, Inc.

- Administrative Assistant (2013)

Sterling Memorial Library

- Staff Librarian (2011)

Yale School of Medicine

- Research Assistant, Internal Medicine (2008)

Latest News & Insight

Firm News

[Hinckley Allen Welcomes Seven Attorneys to the Firm, September 4, 2018](#)

Publications

[Foreign Investments in Certain U.S. Companies Face New Mandatory Filing Requirements, January 22, 2019](#)



Albany Boston Hartford Manchester New York Providence